
Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education

JULY 8, 2024 
REGULAR MEETING 
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOARD ROOM 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Regular Meeting 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Regular Meeting on: 
 

Date:  Monday, July 8, 2024 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Once the meeting begins, it will be Live Streamed 
at: youtube.com/@GLPS21 (click on Live) 

 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 

Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

William A. Barnes, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Melissa Mazzola, President, GLEA  
 Ashleigh Lore, Vice-President, GLEA 

Sarah Hopper, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 Denise Truman, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Allyson McCann, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Kelly LeSatz, President, Custodial Association 

Date of Posting: July 3, 2024 
 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, July 8, 2024 
6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance………………………….…...Nicole Shannon, President 
 

II. Roll Call…………………………………………………………..Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
 

III. Approval of Agenda Items 
 

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
A. June 24, 2024 Regular Meeting & Closed Session Minutes 
B. Teacher Hirings 

Name Building Position 
Tessa Arbour Holbrook 4th Gr. 
Darbi Carter Delta Center Kdg. 
Delaney Miller Holbrook 2nd Gr. 

   

V. Reports 
A. Capitol Connections 
B. Eaton RESA Report 
C. Grand Ledge Education Foundation 
D. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion 
E. Governance Committee 
F. Bond Report 
G. Superintendent 

a. Facilities Management Plan Review 
 

VI. Public Comment  
 

VII. New Business 
A. Approval of 2024-2025 MHSAA Membership Resolution 
B. Approval of Employee Compensation 
C. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoice 

a. Glazing Solutions 
b. GMB Architects & Engineers 
c. Trades – June 2024 

® Eagle Enterprise of MI 
 

  
d.  

D. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – June 2024 
b. Allsteel 
a. Trades – June 2024 

® Architectural Systems Group 
® Custom Steel Fabricators 
® Division 7 Building Contractors 
® Driesenga & Associates 
® Ewing Electric 
® Great Lakes Floor Covering 

 

® Hunter Prell 
® Integrity Interiors 
® LD Clark Co. 
® Lansing Glass Co. 
® Professional Thermal Systems 

® Rayhaven Group 
® Schiffler Mason Contractors 
® TL Contracting 
® Vander Hyde Mechanical 
® William Reichenbach Co. 

 

E. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – June 2024 
b. GMB Architects & Engineers – June 2024 
c. Hamilton AV Design (x3) 
d. Trades – June 2024 

® Asbestos Abatement 
® B & V Mechanical 
® Blue Star 
® Buist Electric 
® Dobie Construction 

® Eagle Enterprise of MI 
® H & R Electrical Contractors 
® Hunter Prell 
® Integrity Interiors 
® Moore Trosper 

 

® Myers Plumbing & Heating 
® Roofing Innovations 
® Schepers Brothers Co. 
® Vander Hyder Mechanical 
® Vos Glass 

F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 
a. Fishbeck 

 

VIII. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

IX. Future Topics 
• Board Bond Advisory Committee – Monday, August 12, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Sawdon Room 107 
• Work Session – Monday, August 12, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room  

 
 

X. Adjournment 



"I pledge allegiance  

to the Flag  

of the United States of America,  

and to the republic  

for which it stands,  

one Nation under God,  

indivisible,  

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Nicole Shannon

4



ROLL CALL 

Superintendent Dr. Bill Barnes

5



PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                                  
July 8, 2024 Agenda Items, as presented. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS

6



A. June 24, 2024 Regular Meeting & Closed Session Minutes 

B. Teacher Hirings 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                     
July 8, 2024 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

7



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 1  
 

 

 GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Board of Education 
 
 June 24, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 
President Shannon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   She led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Barnes indicated the presence of Board Members: Nicole 
Shannon, Denise DuFort, Ashley Kuykendoll, Jarrod Smith, Jon Shiflett, Ben Cwayna and 
Toni Glasscoe. Members Absent: None. Central Office Administrators: Bill Barnes, Steve 
Gabriel, Julie Waterbury, Wendy Seida, Mark Deschaine and John Ellsworth.  Others in 
Attendance: Jan M. Seeger, Coban Holmes, Kali Stevens, Brenton Bell, Brian Diller, Melissa 
Mazzola, Christopher Polley, Allyson McCann, Rickie Kuykendoll, John Hubbard, John 
Piper and Kim Manning 

 
TRUTH-IN TAXATION / TRUTH-IN BUDGETING HEARING – OPEN 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to OPEN the Truth in Taxation / Truth in Budgeting Hearing. 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Ms. Kuykendoll YES Mr. Cwayna YES 

Mrs. DuFort YES Mr. Shiflett YES 
President Shannon YES Mr. Smith YES 

Dr. Glasscoe YES   
 
The motion carried unanimously at 6:01 p.m. 

 
Chief Financial Officer Julie Waterbury provided the board with a detailed overview of the 
2024-2025 proposed budgets for the General Fund, Food Service, Debt Service, Student 
Activity, General Capital Projects, School Store, Sinking Fund, Community Education, 
2021 Capital Projects Proposal 1, 2021 Capital Projects Proposal 2, 2023 Capital Projects 
Proposal 1 and 2024 Capital Projects Proposal 1 projecting an ending fund balance of 
11.14%. 
 
TRUTH-IN TAXATION / TRUTH-IN BUDGETING HEARING – CLOSE 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to CLOSE the Truth in Taxation / Truth in Budgeting Hearing.  The 
motion carried unanimously at 6:27 p.m. 
  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 2  
 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Ms. Kuykendoll, seconded by Mrs. DuFort for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the June 24, 2024 Agenda Items, as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the June 24, 2024 Consent Agenda Items, as presented. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Included on the Consent Agenda were the June 10, 2024 Meeting Minutes and Closed 
Session Minutes, the Administrative Contract Renewal, the Administrative Hiring of Dr. 
William Albrecht as the Executive Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment and 
the Teacher Hiring of Brian Diller, Savannah Harris, Madisyn Jackson, Logan Massa, 
Matthew Powers, Natalie Queen, David Schmidt, Melanie Sutton and Ginger Wittman. 
 
Newly hired Executive Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment, Dr. Albrecht 
congratulated all who are joining our team. He thanked the Board and Administration for 
their confidence and trust in him in this new position. He provided a quick overview of 
how he frames and thinks about the work ahead and expressed he is excited to join the 
Central Office Leadership Team. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Capitol Connections – Dr. Glasscoe provided an update regarding the 2024-2025 
Budget noting she is hopeful that we will have a final budget tomorrow that will 
provide some relief as it relates to MiPSER.  
 
Mrs. DuFort noted she received notification from MASB regarding gathering at the 
Capitol to talk with legislators about the changes to MiPSERs and encouraged 
everyone to join that gathering or contact their legislators tonight or tomorrow 
morning to encourage them to consider this change. 
 
Dr. Glasscoe closed her report asking President Shannon to consider sending a team 
of board members to the Leadership Institute noting she attended last year and 
learned a lot and commenting it is a great development opportunity that will be here 
in Lansing October 24th – 27th.  Mrs. DuFort supported this request. 

 
B. Eaton RESA – Mrs. DuFort provided an update on the recent Eaton RESA Board 

Meeting noting they approved the final revision for 23-24 budget, 24-25 budget, 
conference travel request, EIEA contract through 2028, summer and winter tax 
levies, increased positions, and reviewed projected changes for next year. 

  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 3  
 

 

C. Grand Ledge Education Foundation – Ms. Shannon noted a record-breaking turn-
out for 5K Comet Chase noting it was a great event that showcased the bond work 
to our buildings and facilities.  She thanked Dr. Gabriel for his work as race 
coordinator. 
 

D. Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee – Ms. Kuykendoll noted at their last 
meeting the committee reviewed Dr. Barnes and Mr. Castillo’s presentation at the 
MASB Beyond Equity event showcasing the work we do here in Grand Ledge and 
updates to our website that highlight our commitment to Equity, Diversity and 
Inclusion.  
 
Mrs. DuFort then summarized and highlight the recent Humanitarian Symposium 
she attended commending GLHS teacher Jason Westra-Hall for coordinating our six 
students who participated and commending the students on their presentation 
noting they should be very proud. 
 

E. Governance Committee – Ms. Shannon noted there was no meeting of the 
Governance Committee but the board will consider approving several revised 
policies later in the agenda. 
 

F. Bond – Bond Supervisor John Piper provided the board with an update on the 
current bond projects including the new Wacousta build status, Neff Early 
Childhood Center, Grand Ledge High School, Willow Ridge, Hayes and the 
Transportation building.  
 

G. Superintendent – Dr. Barnes congratulated the staff, students and families on the 
conclusion of a great school year and noting work has begun in planning for next 
year.  He reminded everyone that his evaluation process / tool is changing and we 
are working with MASB to get training for the board members scheduled to tie it in 
for the first board meeting in August. He referenced the administrative contract 
renewals noting he has worked over the last two weeks to conduct year-end 
evaluations with all members of the Administrative Team and commented he is 
proud of the leadership team and the work they do and their willingness and 
eagerness to continue to grow.  In closing he noted evaluations are an important 
part of the job as leaders to show our staff we care about them as leaders. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ms. Kuykendoll reviewed the rules for giving public comment. 
 
Brenton Bell addressed the board to comment them and the staff for doing a good job this 
year keeping the budget above board and questioning the board’s and staff’s financial plan 
for next year and the years after that. 
  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 4  
 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
A. Final 2023-2024 Budget Amendment Resolution 

Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the final 2023-2024 Budget Amendment 
Resolution, as presented. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Julie Waterbury provided a detailed overview of the final 
budget amendment of the 2023-2024 Debt Service, Food Service, Student Activity, 
General Capital Projects, School Store, Sinking Fund, Community Education, 2019 
Proposal 2, 2021 Proposal 1, 2021 Proposal 2, 2023 Capital Projects Proposal 1 
and General Fund Budgets noting an ending fund balance of 11.45%.  

 
 ROLL CALL VOTE: 

Mrs. DuFort YES Mr. Shiflett YES 
President Shannon YES Mr. Smith YES 

Dr. Glasscoe YES Ms. Kuykendoll YES 
Mr. Cwayna YES   

 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. 2024-2025 Budget Resolution 

Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the 2024-2025 General Fund, Food Service, 
Debt Service, Student Activity, General Capital Projects, School Store, Sinking 
Fund, Community Education, 2021 Capital Projections Proposal 1, 2021 Capital 
Projects Proposal 2, 2023 Capital Projects Proposal 1 and 2024 Capital Projects 
Proposal 1 Resolution, as presented.  
 

 ROLL CALL VOTE: 
President Shannon YES Mr. Smith YES 

Dr. Glasscoe YES Ms. Kuykendoll YES 
Mr. Cwayna YES Mrs. DuFort YES 
Mr. Shiflett YES   

 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. L-4029 for Eaton, Clinton & Ionia County 

Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the 2024 Tax Rate Request Form (L-4029) 
for Eaton, Clinton and Ionia Counties, as presented.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 5  
 

 

D. L-4029 for City of Grand Ledge & Delta Township 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the 2024 Tax Rate Request Form (L-4029) for the 
City of Grand Ledge and Delta Township, as presented. 

 
E. Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public 

Schools Board of Education to approve Board Policies 2461, 5330.02, 6520 and 
7250, as presented. 

 
Ms. Shannon reviewed the revisions to each of the policies as recommended by the 
Board Governance Committee. 
 
Mr. Cwayna suggested that each policy be voted on separately to ensure that each 
one is considered on its own merits.  Consensus from the members was received. 
 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education approve Board Policy 2461, as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education approve Board Policy 5330.02, as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education approve Board Policy 6520, as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education approve Board Policy 7250, as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
A. NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION RESOLUTION AND BALLOT LANGUAGE 

Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the November 5, 2024 Election Resolution and Ballot 
Language, as presented.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

Mr. Cwayna YES Mrs. DuFort YES 
Mr. Shiflett YES President Shannon YES 

Mr. Smith YES Dr. Glasscoe YES 
Ms. Kuykendoll YES   

 
The motion carried unanimously. 

  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 6  
 

 

B. SERVER PURCHASE 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the use of Security Grant Funding for the Server Purchase 
from Joletec in the amount of $35,940, as presented. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
C. BULLETIN 4 – BATCH 2 (GLHS RENOVATIONS – CHILLER REVISIONS)  

Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve Bulletin 4 – Batch 2 in the amount of $210,240 for 
the Grand Ledge High School Renovations Projects, Chiller Revision, as presented.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD 
Superintendent Barnes commented with regard to the budgets that we know we are going to 
get per pupil dollars, it is the number of students we will have that we monitor all year long.  
Additionally, we have long-term planning in place for things like buses and technology noting 
Ms. Waterbury has done a great job of seeing the big picture and planning for big projects and 
implementing bus and technology replacements funds into the budget.  In closing he noted the 
board receives periodic budget amendments throughout the year to ensure the board stays 
abreast of budget as we work through the year. 
 
Dr. Glasscoe commended Ms. Waterbury and her team noting they are doing a great job. She 
expressed her appreciation for all the support she received on Saturday during GLEF’s 5K 
Comet Chase and noting it was a great opportunity to meet people, staff and even teachers 
who have benefitted from the grant funds raised as a result of the 5K. 
 
Mr. Cwayna also commented Ms. Waterbury for her great work. 
 
Mr. Smith thanked Ms. Waterbury. 
 
Ms. Kuykendoll thanked Julie and her team. 
 
Mrs. DuFort expressed her appreciation to Ms. Waterbury. She remarked graduation was 
fabulous. She commended Superintendent Barnes for his implementation of “Biscuits with the 
Boss” to provide a time for staff to talk with him. In closing she welcomed the new teachers. 
 
President Shannon thanked Ms. Waterbury noting there is a lot of guessing when it comes to 
K-12 budgeting in Michigan.   
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to move into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing Negotiations Strategies, 
as Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976 and Material Exempt from 
Disclosure, as Per Section 8(1)(h) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 
  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 06-24-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 7  
 

 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

Mr. Shiflett YES President Shannon YES 
Mr. Smith YES Dr. Glasscoe YES 

Ms. Kuykendoll YES Mr. Cwayna YES 
DuFort YES   

 
The motion carried unanimously at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
The meeting reconvened in open session at 8:26 p.m. 
 
EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to approve the Employee Contract between the MEA/NEA Unit IV, Paraeducators, 
Teacher Assistants, Health Care Paraeducators, Teacher Assistants, Health Care 
Paraeducators and the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education, as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NON-BINDING MEDIATION 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board to 
approve the Resolution Authorizing Non-Binding Mediation, as presented. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

Mr. Smith YES Dr. Glasscoe YES 
Ms. Kuykendoll YES Mr. Cwayna YES 

Mrs. DuFort YES Mr. Shiflett YES 
President Shannon YES   

 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
Ashley Kuykendoll, Secretary   Nicole Shannon, President 

















A.Capitol Connections Report 

B.  Eaton RESA Report 

C.  Grand Ledge Education Foundation Report 

D. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion Report 

E.  Governance Committee Report 

F.  Bond Report 

G. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Facilities Management Plan Review

REPORTS

22

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mCxcke_7JDQLD1Be1GvjtshEnrq2z1q-haCLyzMxIhs/edit?usp=sharing


Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by          
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant. 

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their  
public comment at the appropriate time. 

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to   
express concerns and opinions.   

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you: 
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience. 

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points. 

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested. 

PUBLIC COMMENT

23



A.  Approval of 2024-2025 MHSAA Membership Resolution 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
2024-2025 Michigan High School Athletic Association Membership Resolution, as presented. 

ROLL CALL VOTE

NEW BUSINESS A

24



 _______________________________________________ the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board of 
Education/Governing Body. 

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MHSAA members and receive 
MHSAA mailings during 2024-25 must be listed on the back of this form) 

_______________________________________________ City/Township of ________________________________ 

County of ________________________________, of State of Michigan, are hereby: 
(A) enrolled as members of the Michigan High School Athletic Association, Inc., a nonprofit association, and
(B) are further enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athletic activities sponsored by said association.

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsibility for 
the supervision and control of said activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said association and adopts 
as its own the rules, regulations and interpretations (as minimum standards), as published in the current HANDBOOK as the 
governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic athletics and agrees to primary 
enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications.  In addition, it is hereby agreed that schools which 
host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shall follow and enforce all tournament policies, procedures 
and schedules. 

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2024 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2025, during which the autho-
rization may not be revoked. 

RECORD OF ADOPTION 
The above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the 

________________________________________ School(s), on the _____ day of ________________, 2024, 
and is so recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body. 

_________________________________________          _________________________________________ 
           (Governing Body Name)             Board Secretary Signature 
_________________________________________ or Designee 

(Address)           Check if Designee 
_________________________________________

(City & Zip Code)
_________________________________________

(Contact E-mail)

1661 Ramblewood Drive 
East Lansing, MI 48823 

(517) 332-5046

The Michigan High School Athletic Association is a voluntary, nonprofit corporation comprised of public, private and parochial junior high/ middle and senior high schools whose 
Boards of Education/Governing Bodies have voluntarily applied for and received membership for and on behalf of their secondary schools.  The association sponsors statewide tour-
naments and makes eligibility rules with respect to participation in such Michigan High School Athletic Association sponsored tournaments in the various sports.  Each Board of 
Education/Governing Body that wishes to host or participate in such meets and tournaments must join the MHSAA and agree to abide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, regulations 
and qualifications concerning eligibility, game rules and tournament policies, procedures and schedules. It is a condition for participation in any MHSAA postseason tournaments 
that high schools adhere to at least the minimum standards of Regulation I and the maximum limitations of Regulation II in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports. 

Michigan High School Athletic Association tournaments are the collective property of the MHSAA and not of any individual member school.   The MHSAA reserves the right to 
promote and advance the membership’s interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-sponsored activities; restrictive 
policies prohibiting exploitation and commercialization of MHSAA-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests, and the use of images or transmissions identifying contest 
officials, spectators and member schools’ students, personnel and marks. 

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Board of Education/Governing Body to adopt the following resolution for its junior high/middle and senior high schools.  This reso-
lution must be formally ratified by your Board of Education/Governing Body and properly signed.  Please return one signed copy for our files and retain one copy for your files. 
Resolutions that are modified in any way or are supplemented with letters placing additional conditions on MHSAA membership or tournament participation shall be rejected.

-OVER-

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION
For the year August 1, 2024 — through July 31, 2025

2024-25

Please be sure to save document and then send to camala@mhsaa.com as an attachment.

Grand Ledge Public Schools Grand Ledge
Eaton

Grand Ledge Public 8th July

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education
220 Lamson Street
Grand Ledge, 48837

manningk@glcomets.net



Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2024-25

NOTE:  Pursuant to the MHSAA Constitution, all high schools, junior high/middle schools, or other schools of Michigan doing a grade of work corresponding to such schools, 
may become members of this organization provided (a) the school building has enrollment and onsite attendance of at least 15 students, whether for grades 6 through 8 
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 9, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b) if a nonpublic school, the school qualifies for federal income tax exemption as a not-for-profit orga-
nization. To reach the15-student minimum for middle school membership, schools may join the MHSAA at the 6th-grade level whether or not 6th-grade students participate 
in athletics. 
A. This Section does not require school districts to become member schools at the junior high/middle school level and does not require school districts to

sponsor any interscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students.
B. If a school district’s MHSAA Membership Resolution lists a junior high/middle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade

team in any sport or permits a 6th-grade student to participate with 7th- and/or 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations III and IV apply to
all 6th-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school. If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a sport,
MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

If necessary, list additional schools  
for either column on a separate sheet.

Name the Member High School(s) 

1. __________________________________________

2. __________________________________________

3. __________________________________________

4. __________________________________________

5. __________________________________________

6. __________________________________________

7. __________________________________________

8. __________________________________________

9. __________________________________________

10. __________________________________________

11. __________________________________________

12. __________________________________________

13. __________________________________________

14. __________________________________________

15. __________________________________________

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s) 
(member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade buildings) 

1. ______________________________________________________
Name of Member School 

Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 7th and 8th-grade enrollment  ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 6th-grade enrollment      ________ 
Grade levels for membership:  6 7 8 

1. Yes  No   6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

________________________________________________________

2. ______________________________________________________
Name of Member School 

Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 7th and 8th-grade enrollment  ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 6th-grade enrollment     ________ 
Grade levels for membership:  6 7 8 

sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

________________________________________________________

3. ______________________________________________________
Name of Member School 

Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 7th and 8th-grade enrollment  ________ 
Provide anticipated 2024-25 6th-grade enrollment     ________ 
Grade levels for membership:  6 7 8 

sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

________________________________________________________

List separately from JH/MS even if all grades are housed in the 
same building. List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.

Please be sure to save document and then send to camala@mhsaa.com as an attachment.

1. Yes  No   6th-graders will be participating in at least one

1. Yes  No   6th-graders will be participating in at least one

Grand Ledge High School Beagle Middle School

7-8
850

X X
X



B. Approval of Employee Compensation 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve a 1.7% 
increase on the top of the scale for two Central Office Leadership team members who were on the top 
step of the Central Office scale for the 2023-2024 school year, and approve a 2.5% increase on the 
top of the scale for three Adventure Club Caregivers who were on the top step of the Adventure Club 
caregiver scale for the 2023-2024 school year, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS B

27



C. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the     
Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $23,431.68, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS C

28

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-c_Dx3PEIU5DcBXpa6hgRvxANFTlZ1cM?usp=sharing


D. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the  
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $672,915.89, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS D

29

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1HJ40mGPQjL7ZLg3Paazfh95H0c3ejHSi?usp=sharing


E. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the  
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in the amount of $1,045,922.90, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS E

30

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jFV3QOYHZag2pf7gHWCm4UoOFHRMAixY?usp=sharing


F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the  
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices in the amount of $585.00, as presented. 

NEW BUSINESS F

31

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D0BDBR5Z74C6Fb4GHoy60_8HNkql7dNW/view?usp=sharing


COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

32



• Board Bond Advisory Committee - Monday, August 12, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Sawdon Room 107 

• Work Session - Monday, August 12, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

FUTURE TOPICS

33



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

34


